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Ref. 79/2224 
 
 
 
Mr Tim Whetstone MP 
Member for Chaffey 
13 Kay Avenue 
BERRI  SA  5343 
Email: chaffey@parliament.sa.gov.au 
 
 
Dear Mr Whetstone 
 
I refer to your application (receipt number 18086257) pursuant to the Freedom of Information Act 
1991 (the FOI Act) on 24 July 2023 requesting access to: 

A copy of all correspondence (including but not limited to hard copy or electronic briefings, 
minutes, reports, emails, letters, meeting agendas, diary entries, event attendance records and 
any other correspondence) between Green Industries SA and the Member for Port Adelaide 
(including the Port Adelaide Electorate Office and the Member’s staff) relating to the River 
Murray Flood Response, River Murray Flood Clean-Up, or River Murray Flood Recovery between 
23 May 2023 and 24 July 2023 

 
Due to a determination not being provided within the statutory timeframe, you sought an internal 
review on 24 August 2023. 
 
A total of three documents were identified within the scope of your application. These are listed in 
the enclosed schedule. The information contained in the documents has been considered under the 
provisions of the FOI Act and as Principal Officer I have determined to grant full access to all three 
documents. Copies of the documents are enclosed with this determination.  
 
In accordance with the FOI Act and Freedom of Information (Fees and Charges) Regulations 2018 in 
relation to applications from Members of Parliament, no amount is payable for the costs associated 
with this determination.  
 
Pursuant to section 39 the FOI Act, if you are dissatisfied with this determination, you have the right 
to apply to Ombudsman SA for an external review. You have 30 days from the date on which you 
receive this letter to apply for an external review. If you have any questions about an application to 
the Ombudsman, please visit their website (www.ombudsman.sa.gov.au/freedom-of-information) 
or contact their office on (08) 8226 8699. 
 
Should you have any queries in relation to this matter, please contact Josh Wheeler, Associate 
Director Governance and Business, on telephone (08) 8204 2586 or email josh.wheeler@sa.gov.au. 
 
Yours sincerely 
 

 
Ian Overton 
Chief Executive / Principal Officer 
GREEN INDUSTRIES SA 

7 September 2023  



  

Attachment 1 
 
Documents Schedule 
 

No. Document Determination Exemption 
clause 

Reason 

1 Email from Ministerial Adviser 
dated 26 June 2023 enclosing two 
emails 

Full access Nil N/A 

2 Email from Electoral Assistant to 
constituent dated 21 June 2023 

Full access Nil N/A 

3 Email from constituent to Electoral 
Assistant dated 21 June 2023 

Full access Nil N/A 
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Wheeler, Josh (GISA)

From: Natt, Ashley (DIIS)
Sent: Monday, 26 June 2023 9:45 AM
To: Wheeler, Josh (GISA)
Attachments: Email Response.PNG; Email.PNG

OFFICIAL: Sensitive 

Just an FYI attached. 

Ashley Natt
Adviser 
(EPA, GISA, Green Adelaide, Landscapes, Heritage, Native Vegetation) 

Office of the Deputy Premier
The Hon Susan Close MP
Minister for Climate, Environment and Water
Minister for Industry, Innovation and Science
Minister for Defence and Space Industries

Level 13, State Administration Centre
200 Victoria Square
ADELAIDE SA 5000

T: 8413 8224 
E: ashley.natt2@sa.gov.au  

DISCLAIMER: 
Information contained in this e-mail message may be confidential and may also be the subject of legal professional privilege or public interest immunity.  If you 
are not the intended recipient, any use, disclosure or copying of this document is unauthorised and may be subject to legal proceedings. If you received this 
correspondence in error, please immediately delete it from your system and notify the sender.






